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TO =: Joe B. Sanders, Director, Pacific Operations DATE: December 21, 1959

Division, Office of Test Operations, ALO

: James A. Sugden, Office of ‘Testwaa
n

SUBJECT: YANDENBERG- “ENIWETOK PROPOSED MISSILE SH Dees Oe5

SYMBOL: rssns:eséy*!nn pocketVM,

a, He
I was contected by Lt Colonel Bil] Martin, AFSWC, and invitedto
attend a SAC conducted meeting at Kirtland AFB, 0830 hours,
December 18, 1959.

FROM

I learned that USAF (SAC) is planning a routine treini IoRM“
demonstration utilizing the Atlas wi abs Theth fconventional—
Atlas would be fired from Vendenberg ornia, and be
detonated within Eniwetok Atoll utilizing Mack Tower as GZ.

The planned Launching dates are as follors:

   

   
‘ {

12 Jenuary 1960 ~- |

 

   

   
 

  

2 2h February 1960
& ee} 12 April 1960
y Bg 5 July 1960
3 235 2 August 1960
s 338 30 August 1960
5 Se |
< gees To say the least, I was quite surprised and expressed immediate
% 333 concern for the personnel residing at Eniwetok. I was assured that
% wie} USAF was studying the situatién but was of the opinien that accuracies
e of 1200 to 1500 ft could be mainteined.

6  I was requested to furnish population ts for February to AFSWC
to be cranked into USAF a a ty of = eeuss& T éxpressed the

opinion that a provision ave made to evacuate all of our
personnel from the Atoll or some means of protection provided.
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I also asked if this planned action had been coordinated with AEC
Washington and CJTF SEVEN. They didn't believe that it had been.  
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Also, I wass requested‘to obtainan estimate from EG& for them to

furnish photographic coverage of the burst to an accuracy of plus

or minus 600 ft and to previde necessary signaling to activate
cameras either via hardwire or radio signal. The photographic
coverage is to be 35 mm to 70 mm and from 10 to 48 frames per second.
This last estimate to cover support of one shot sometime in February
and to include necessary back-up. I will try to get this information
to Colonel Martinby December 23.

I requested population to be supported and learned that about 12 USAF

working types plus EG&G is all that we could expect. This was later
modified in the meeting to allow for some VIP observers and a pos-
sibility of 2 helicopters with crews.

CC: Rey C. Emens, Chief, EBO
Hq AFSWC, KAFB, Attn: Lt Col Bill Martin  

    


